AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O, BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I
(B50) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

May 4, 1999

HAND DELIVERED
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Debbie Causseaux, Acting Clerk
Supreme Court of Florida

500 South Duval Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1925

Re:  Tampa Electric Company v. Joe Garcia, etc., et al. (appeal of final order in
Florida Public Service Commission Docket No. 981042-EM); Supreme Court
Case No. 95,444

Dear Ms. Causseaux:

In response to your Notice dated April 30, 1999, this is to request that the undersigned, as
counsel for Tampa Electric Company, continue to receive future pleadings in this case.

Sincerely,
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ee L. Willis -~ * Florida Bar #0135074
James D. Beasley Florida Bar #0178751
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